Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting of Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council held on Tuesday 2nd July 2019 at 7.30 p.m. in the Stanton Village Hall, Booley Lane, Stanton.

PRESENT: Cllr's Doug Dee, Nuria Gray, Jane Hayes and Natalie Rushton.

Also in attendance Flt Lt Isobel Tierney from RAF Shawbury and the Parish Clerk. In the Chair: Cllr Doug Dee

059.19	Apologies fo	r Absence	<u>Action</u>
		or absence were received from Cllr Claire Crackett (attending ts), Greg Shaw (away) and Chas Warren (holiday). These apologies ted.	Parish Clerk
	and the Cha	he vacancies on the Parish Council Cllr Doug Dee reported that he irman had interviewed two applicants who were both suitable for the appointment would be made before the next meeting.	Chairman
060.19	Disclosable 1	Pecuniary Interests	
	Resolved: to note that no Disclosable Pecuniary Interests were received on any item included on the agenda in accordance with Sections 50-52, Local Government Act 2000 and The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (England) Act 2001.		
061.19	Minutes		
	Proposed: Seconded:	Cllr Natalie Rushton Cllr Doug Dee	
	Resolved:	that the minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on Tuesday 14th May 2019, previously circulated, be confirmed as a correct record and be signed by the Chairman.	Chairman
	Proposed: Seconded:	Cllr Nuria Gray Cllr Doug Dee	
	Resolved:	that the minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on Monday 24th June 2019, previously circulated, be confirmed as a correct record and be signed by the Chairman.	<u>Chairman</u>
062.19	Public Parti	cipation	
		m Harcourt Mill expressed concern over recent flooding in his area ny assistance he could give to the River Action group in the future.	Action

	The Chairman explained what the group does with assistance from the local landowners but thanked him for his offer and would contact him when the group next meets.	Cllr Doug Dee
	There were no other members of the public present.	
063.19	Urgent Items	
	There were no urgent items that related to financial or health and safety issues.	
	Cllr Jane Hayes arrived at 7.45 pm.	
064.19	RAF Shawbury	
	The Chairman welcomed Flt Lt Isobel Tierney from RAF Shawbury.	
	Isobel updated the meeting on the latest events planned at the station. She added that the new Station Commander, Group Captain Mullen will attend our September Parish Council Meeting. It was suggested that any questions that require some research for the Station Commander should be forwarded to the Parish Clerk by the 16th August 2019.	All Cllr's
	There were no questions to raise with the RAF therefore the Chairman thanked Isobel for her attendance who then left the meeting.	
065.19	Highway Matters	
	Cllr's expressed concern over some of the road side edges that had been recently repaired on bends between Stanton and Moreton Corbet were now breaking up again.	Parish Clerk
066.19	Police Issues	
	There were no issues to raise with the police.	
	As regards a response to the Police & Crime Commissioner's Town and Parish Council Survey, Cllrs felt that there were no issues of concern to report on this but would welcome any comments Cllr Claire Crackett had.	Cllr Claire Crackett
067.19	Smart Water Scheme	
	Cllr Doug Dee said he had now got back all the spare kits that had not been issued including the property addresses for these. He was also waiting another 50 sets.	
	Arrangements to issue these were awaiting from the police electronic pad so these can be recorded in their system.	Cllr Doug Dee
		Action

450

C.JULY.19

C.JULY.19

068.19	Finance			
	068.19.01 100151	Accounts for payment Chris Leighton, Grass Cutting	£45	
	Proposed:	Cllr Nuria Gray Seconded: Cllr Doug Dee		
	Resolved:	that the above payments be authorized.		
	068.19.02	Ear Marked Reserves	Parish Clerk	
		Agreed to consider the report from the parish clerk or Ear Marked Reserves at the September meeting.	n year end Parish Clerk	
069.19	Planning			
	069.19.1	Current Planning Applications		
	 Reference: 19/02544/FUL (validated: 07/06/2019 Address: Harcourt Mill, Stanton upon Hine Heath, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY4 4LG Proposal: Erection of a swimming pool/leisure building as ancillary accommodation. Comment: support subject to satisfactory environmental studies being carried out. Reference: 19/02422/FUL (validated: 31/05/2019 Address: Proposed Agricultural Workers Dwellings to The North Of, High Hatton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire Proposal: Erection of 2 no agricultural workers dwellings Comment: support subject to condition being applied that these are only for agricultural workers use. 			
	Reference: Address: C Proposal: S dwelling (re	19/02331/FUL (validated: 24/05/2019 Coolmoor Farm, Hazles Road, Shawbury, Shropshire, SY Siting of a single caravan for use as a temporary agricult submission) no comment but a twelve month permission should b	ural workers	
	Address: T SY4 4HE Proposal: S dwelling (re	19/02332/FUL (validated: 24/05/2019) The Hazels Farm, Hazles Road, Shawbury, Shrewsbury, Siting of a single caravan for use as a temporary agricult submission) no comment but a twelve month permission should b	ural workers	

	069.19.2 Schedule of additional planning applications		
	There were none		
	069.19.3 Schedule of planning decisions		
	Reference: 19/01907/LBC (validated: 26/04/2019 Address: Mill House, Stanton upon Hine Heath, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY4 4LR		
	Proposal: Alterations and improvements to garden room Decision: Grant Permission		
070.19	Defibrillators		
	As regards the defibrillator in Stanton it was agreed that this should be removed from the Stanton Arms to another location in the village to give 24/7 access. The Village Hall committee have agreed to this.		
	Cllr Natalie Rushton had received two quotations for the electrical work and fitting of the box. Still awaiting a third which from the electrician who carries out the work at the village hall. Agreed to appoint this person with an agreed limit of $\pounds150$.	Cllr Natalie Rushton	
	The box would be ordered and invoiced to the parish council for $\pounds 365 + VAT$.		
	Cllr Nuria Gray still had to contact Simon Chapple regarding surplus funds he was holding for the High Hatton Defibrillator.	Cllr Nuria Gray	
071.19	Parish Magazine		
	Cllr Doug Dee reported that John Galloway had now taken over as editor of this magazine who would now produce the next issue in September.		
072.19	Place Plan		
	With Cllr Claire Crackett absent in was agreed to defer this item to the next meeting.	Parish Clerk	
073.19	North Shropshire Safety Scene		
	With Cllr Claire Crackett absent in was agreed to defer this item to the next meeting.	Parish Clerk	
074.19	Leaf Project		
	With Cllr Claire Crackett absent in was agreed to defer this item to the next meeting.	Parish Clerk	
		Action	

452

075.19	Shropshire Association of Local Councils (SALC)	
	Members noted various correspondence received from the County Secretary since the last meeting and previously circulated by Cllr Claire Crackett and the Parish Clerk.	
076.19	Street Lighting	
	Now awaiting a start date from Eon for the conversion of all street lights to LED.	Parish Clerk
077.19	Shropshire Council	
	There was no report from our Local Member.	
078.19	Communications/Correspondence	
	There was none.	
079.19	Exchange of Information	
	Cllr Nuria Gray reported that Severn Trent were scheduled to carry out some surveys of the river through Stanton in the near future.	
080.19	Date of Next Meeting(s)	
	It was agreed to hold the next meeting on Tuesday 3rd September 2019.	
	There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 20.25p.m.	
	Signed Date	Chairman

C.JULY.19